MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

LIBRARY BOARD
Cindy Redmond - Talkeetna Karen Crandall — Chair - Big Lake Sally Pollen - Palmer
Julie Endle — Vice Chair - Sutton Laura Anderson - Wasilla Vacant — Trapper Creek
Chad Scott — Secretary - At Large | ~ Mark Spohn - Willow Martha Kincaid — At Large 2

AGENDA
Wasilla Public Library and Teams
Dial in: 907-290-7880 Conference ID: 993 810 560#

REGULAR MEETING 1:00 PM MARCH 10, 2026

[. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. AGENDA APPROVAL
IV.PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
A. February 10, 2026

VI. STAFF REPORTS
A. Jillian Morrissey — Community Development Director
B. Librarians

VII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD/AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION — (3 Minutes Per Person)

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Items pulled from February list
B. Robert’s Rules of Order, 48:2 regarding minutes content (M Kincaid)
C. Possible letter from the board to Legislators recommending and requesting funding to
support the Alaska Library Catalog system changes for an automatic opt-in to
parental notifications (M Kincaid)
D. Review of the Mat-Su Borough Library Strategic Plan FY 2026-2030 (J. Endle)
1. Clarification on bullet points
2. Documented Authors of the FY 2026-2030 plan
LIBRARY BOARD MARCH 10, 2026
Regular Meeting Agenda 1



IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. March library materials list
B. Departmental Date Stamp pertaining to the Library Board on all communication
received by mail, email, or text. (J. Endle)
C. SB 238 (K. Crandall)
D. Discuss book purchase schedule (M. Spohn)

X. MEMBER COMMENTS - (3 minutes per person)

XI. NEXT MEETING
A. April 14, 2026 — Talkeetna Public Library

XII. ADJOURNMENT

LIBRARY BOARD MARCH 10, 2026
Regular Meeting Agenda 2



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

LIBRARY BOARD
Cindy Redmond - Talkeetna Karen Crandall — Big Lake Sally Pollen - Palmer
Julie Endle - Sutton Laura Anderson - Wasilla Vacant — Trapper Creek
Chad Scott — At Large 1 Mark Spohn - Willow Martha Kincaid — At Large 2

MEETING MINUTES
Willow Public Library and Teams
Dial in: 907-290-7880 Conference ID: 993 810 560#

REGULAR MEETING 1:00 PM FEBRUARY 10, 2026

I. CALL TO ORDER
A. Called to order at 1:00 pm

II. ROLL CALL
A. Present: Julie Endle, Karen Crandall, Mark Spohn, Sally Pollen, Marty Kincaid
B. Absent: Cindy Redmond, Chad Scott, Laura Anderson

1. AGENDA APPROVAL
A. Julie Endle motioned to move item IX. A. Officer Elections up to the next item of
business, Mark Spohn 2™, Unanimous consent.

IV.PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
A. Pledge of Allegiance conducted

V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
A. December 9, 2025 — Marty Kincaid moved to amend the minutes, Mark 2", Mark
moved to approve the minutes as amended, Julie 2", Passed unanimously.

VI. STAFF REPORTS
A. Jillian Morrissey — Community Development Director — Ms. Morrissey explained
that agenda is very full and to keep on track. Staff changes were announced, board
members were asked to verify their contact information, reminded that all
correspondence with staft is subject to public record, packets will no longer include
citizen correspondence, LCAC has officially sunset and their work will be transferred
to the library board.

LIBRARY BOARD FEBRUARY 10, 2026
Regular Meeting Agenda 3



B. Librarians

1. Cassidy Drake — Big Lake — explained current programs and events. They
have just hired a new on-call staff person.

2. Juli Buzby — Sutton — shared information about current programs and events.

3. Marita Crosby — Trapper Creek - gave an update on current programs and
events.

4. Julie Mitchell — Willow - reported on ongoing programs and events.

5. Zane Treesh — Wasilla - provided an overview of current programs and
events.

VII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD/AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION — (3 Minutes Per Person)

. Jackie Goforth — Spoke about library values.

. Mary Fischer — Spoke about citizen tax dollars being spent in the libraries.

. Kathy Kyser — Spoke about censorship.

. Jeanne Troshynski — Gave her opinion on the board meetings and thanked Hugh
Leslie for his service to the board.

. Melinda Dale — Thanked Hugh Leslie for serving the libraries and spoke on her
support of the libraries.
Carol Goltz — Gave her opinion on the library board.

. Dana Raffaniello — Spoke about book censorship and thanked the board for their
service.

m oWy

o Re

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Items pulled from December list
1. Brimstone by Callie Hart — voted unanimously Do Not Purchase.
2. Quicksilver by Callie Hart — voted unanimously Do Not Purchase.
B. Items pulled from the January list
1. Flesh by David Szalay — voted unanimously Do Not Purchase.
2. The Bewitching by Silvia Moreno-Garcia - voted unanimously Do Not
Purchase.
C. Library budgets
1. Director approved budgets were presented.
IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. Officer elections
1. Julie Endle nominated Karen Crandall for Chairperson, she accepted and was
voted in unanimously.
2. Mark Spohn nominated Julie Endle as Vice Chair, she accepted and was
voted in unanimously.
3. Mark Spohn nominated Chad Scott for Secretary, he was voted in
unanimously in absentia. Marty Kincaid volunteered as second choice if
Chad Scott declines.
B. February library materials list
1. Karen Crandall flagged Wicked: For Good Adult DVD, The Devil’s Daughter
by Danielle Steel Adult Fiction, Bad Asians by Lillian Li Adult Fiction, The
Blood Countess by Shelley Puhak Adult Nonfiction, Haunted Mansion by
Ridley Pearson Easy, War Games by Alan Gratz Juv Fiction, My Sister the
Werebeast by Aline Tysoe Juv Fiction and Enola Holmes and the Clanging
Coffin by Nancy Springer YA Fiction from the Big Lake Library.
LIBRARY BOARD FEBRUARY 10, 2026
Regular Meeting Agenda 4



+ Julie Endle motioned to extend the meeting until 3:45 pm, Mark
Spohn 2", Passed unanimously.
C. Possibly dividing materials list amongst members (M Kincaid)
1. Discussion ensued; no motions made.
D. Robert’s Rules of Order, 48:2 regarding minutes content (M Kincaid)
1. Item tabled for March meeting
E. Possible letter from the board to Legislators recommending and requesting funding to
support the Alaska Library Catalog system changes for an automatic opt-in to
parental notifications (M Kincaid)
1. Discussion ensued; Marty will draft a letter for review.
F. Review of the Mat-Su Borough Library Strategic Plan FY 2026-2030 (J. Endle)
1. Clarification on bullet point
2. Documented Authors of the FY 2026-2030 plan
* Tabled for March meeting.

X. ADVOCACY
A. None

XI. CORRESPONDENCE
A. Included in the packet

XII. MEMBER COMMENTS - (3 minutes per person)

A. Sally Pollen — Asked about the process for final decisions.

B. Julie Endle — Thanked Juli Buzby and Hugh Leslie and spoke about where she
lived growing up.

C. Marty Kincaid — Thanked Hugh Leslie for his leadership with the board, mentioned
the United States 250" anniversary and asked about the collection decisions.

D. Mark Spohn — Thanked the new board members for coming on and asked about the
final decision process.

E. Karen Crandall — Mentioned the United States anniversary and recommended
everyone take their book requests to their librarian.

XIII. NEXT MEETING
A. March 10, 2026 — Wasilla Public Library

XIV. ADJOURNMENT
A. Adjourned at 3:23 pm

*Minutes drafted by staff

LIBRARY BOARD FEBRUARY 10, 2026
Regular Meeting Agenda 5






From Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised, 12th edition
§48. MINUTES AND REPORTS OF OFFICERS
Minutes

48:1 The official record of the proceedings of a deliberative assembly is usually called the
minutes, or sometimes—particularly in legislative bodies—the journal. The minutes should be
kept in a substantial book or binder.

48:2 Content of the Minutes. In an ordinary society, the minutes should contain mainly a
record of what was done at the meeting, not what was said by the members. The minutes must
never reflect the secretary’s opinion, favorable or otherwise, on anything said or done.

48:3  To modify the rules governing what is regularly to be included in the minutes requires
adoption of a special rule of order, although a majority vote may direct the inclusion of specific
additional information in the minutes of a particular meeting.

48:4  The first paragraph of the minutes should contain the following information (which need
not, however, be divided into numbered or separated items directly corresponding to those
below): 1) the kind of meeting: regular, special, adjourned regular, or adjourned special; 2) the
name of the society or assembly; 3) the date and time of the meeting, and the place, if it is not
always the same; 4) the fact that the regular chairman and secretary were present or, in their
absence, the names of the persons who substituted for them; and 5) whether the minutes of the
previous meeting were read and approved—as read, or as corrected—and the date of that
meeting if it was other than a regular business meeting. Any correction approved by the
assembly is made in the text of the minutes being approved; the minutes of the meeting making
the correction merely state that the minutes were approved “as corrected,” without specifying
what the correction was (see first paragraph of form, 48:8). The body of the minutes should
contain a separate paragraph for each subject matter, and should show: 6) all main motions (10)
or motions to bring a main question again before the assembly (6:25-27; 34-37) that were
made or taken up—except, normally, any that were withdrawn3—stating: a) the wording in
which each motion was adopted or otherwise disposed of (with the facts as to whether the
motion may have been debated or amended before disposition being mentioned only
parenthetically); and b) the disposition of the motion, including—if it was temporarily disposed of
(9:7-11, 38:8)—any primary and secondary amendments and all adhering secondary motions
that were then pending; 7) secondary motions that were not lost or withdrawn, in cases where it
is necessary to record them for completeness or clarity—for example, motions to Recess or to
Fix the Time to Which to Adjourn (among the privileged motions), or motions to Suspend the
Rules or grant a Request to Be Excused from a Duty (among the incidental motions), generally
only alluding to the adoption of such motions, however, as “... the matter having been advanced
in the agenda on motion of...” or “... a ballot vote having been ordered, the tellers...”; 8) the
complete substance of oral committee reports that are permitted to be given in small assemblies
in particular cases as provided in 51:60-62; 9) all notices of motions (10:44-51); 10) all points of
order and appeals, whether sustained or lost, together with the reasons given by the chair for
his or her ruling; and 11) the declaration by the chair in “naming” an offending member as a part
of disciplinary procedures, as well as any disorderly words that led to such naming and that the



chair directed the secretary to take down (see 61:12—-14). The last paragraph should state: 12)
the hour of adjournment.

48:5  Additional rules and practices relating to the content of the minutes are the following: 1)
The name of the maker of a main motion should be entered in the minutes, but the name of the
seconder should not be entered unless ordered by the assembly. 2) a) When a count has been
ordered, the number of votes on each side is entered, unless the vote was on a motion that
would not otherwise be entered in the minutes. b) When the voting is by ballot, the full tellers’
report (45:37—-40) is entered. ¢) When the voting is by roll call, the names of those voting on
each side and those answering “present,” as well as the total number in each category, are
entered. If members who are present fail to respond on a roll-call vote, enough of their names
must be recorded as present to reflect that a quorum was present at the time of the vote. If the
chair voted, no special mention of this fact is made in the minutes. 3) The proceedings of a
committee of the whole, or a quasi committee of the whole, are not entered in the minutes, but
the fact that the assembly went into committee of the whole (or into quasi committee) and the
committee report is recorded (see 52). 4) When a question is considered informally, the same
information is recorded as under the regular rules, since the only informality in the proceedings
is in the debate. 5) When a committee report is of great importance or should be recorded to
show the legislative history of a measure, the assembly can order it “to be entered in the
minutes,” in which case the secretary copies it in full in, or attaches a copy of it to, the minutes.
6) The name and subject of a guest speaker can be given, but no effort should be made to
summarize his remarks.

48:6  The use by the secretary of a recording device can be of great benefit in preparing the
minutes, but a transcription from it should never be used as the minutes themselves.

e 48:7 The Signature. Minutes should be signed by the secretary and can also be signed,
if the assembly wishes, by the president. The words Respectfully submitted—although
occasionally used—represent an older practice that is not essential in signing the
minutes.

[Emphasis added]



Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Library Strategic Plan

FY 2026-2030



Introduction

Public libraries across the Matanuska-Susitna Borough are foundational to informed
communities, educational development, and civic engagement. The Borough libraries
are managed by dedicated staff that seek to optimize the collection, programs and
events. They serve as support centers for parents, safe havens for youth, community
hubs, and catalysts for job readiness and personal growth. This plan honors the legacy of
elected officials, community members and library advocates that have prioritized library
investment over the decades. It celebrates community involvement and outlines a
forward-looking strategy to guide library operations through 2030.

SWOT Analysis Summary

The following is a high-level summary of the collective strengths, weaknesses,
opportunities, and threats identified from the Big Lake, Sutton, Talkeetna, Trapper
Creek, and Willow Public Libraries.

Strengths

e Friendly, welcoming, and resourceful staff

e Strong sense of community ownership and support

e Free Wi-Fi and access to books, DVDs, and interlibrary loans

e Engaged volunteers and Friends of the Library groups and advocates
e Programs and events for all age groups

Weaknesses

e Space constraints: limited seating, shelving, and staff areas

e Limited open hours, especially during peak demand times

e Two of the libraries have aging infrastructure

e Low teen engagement and lack of designated spaces for young adults
e Conflicts or limitations due to shared facility management

Opportunities

e Expand community learning: adult education, homesteading, crafts, home skills and
health programs

e Create a “Library of Things” (tools, puzzles, outdoor gear) and learning kits

e Use rotating programming and shared resources across the library network

e Add digital subscriptions, more AV tools, and improved public computers

e Update the Library Collection Development Policy to align with community values,
including parent choice, intellectual freedom, and youth protection

e Promote library card registration and the benefits



Cooperative programming with other organizations and businesses in the
community.

Partner with Alaska’s Joint Library Network to provide family notifications when
minors check out materials and to support direct communication to cardholders
about library events, programs and news

Enhance discovery and access to Artificial Intelligence including reimagining service
delivery, streamlining operations and enriching patron experience.

Threats

Funding reductions or unstable grant funding limiting services and staffing

Security concerns for staff due to limited law enforcement presence or aggressive
patrons

Maintenance issues left unresolved due to facility ownership or shared space
limitations

Differences in community values may lead to conflicts over whether the library's
collections appropriately represent the diversity of perspectives and interests within
the community.

Goal 1: Increase Library Patronage

Objectives

1. Strengthen Community Engagement

e Host speaker series, book clubs, teen activities, music events, and culturally
relevant programs.

e Enhance outreach to homeschool families with curriculum-aligned resources
and programming.

2. Enhance Accessibility

e Extend operating hours, particularly on weekends and during summer
months.

e Address transportation-related barriers through partnerships for mobile or
delivery services, especially in Talkeetna and Trapper Creek.

3. Modernize Communication

e Implement email newsletters, social media updates, and interactive
websites.



e Post calendars and announcements online, on social media, and in physical
community spaces.

4. Deepen Community Partnerships

e Strengthen connections with schools, senior centers, youth organizations,
and local businesses.
e Invite volunteers to lead storytimes, workshops, and skill-sharing sessions.

Goal 2: Ensure Physical Safety of Patrons and Staff

Objectives
1. Improve Interior and Exterior Security

e Install security cameras and train staff on monitoring and review.
e Design clearer emergency exits and establish visible protocols.

2. Establish a Borough-Wide Safety Standard

e Develop and implement consistent emergency and intruder response
protocols.

e Provide regular staff training on safety, crisis response, and de-escalation
techniques.

3. Address Site-Specific Concerns

e Evaluate and improve outdoor areas, such as shaded seating in Sutton,
pedestrian path in Talkeetna and parking arrangements in Trapper Creek.

4. Improve Shared-Space Coordination

e Address and resolve conflicts arising from shared facility usage.

Goal 3: Provide Expanded Services and Programming

Objectives
1. Expand Programs for All Ages

e Offer adult education in digital literacy, genealogy, wellness, homesteading,
and crafts.

e Increase the number of teen and young adult offerings with structured social
and learning opportunities.



2. Create Specialized Lending Services

e Launch “Library of Things” collections (e.g., tools, tech devices, outdoor gear,
crafting supplies).

e Provide lending kits for STEAM learning, gardening, and home-based
education.

3. Enrich Youth Services

e Expand early literacy and sensory-friendly materials.
e Increase after-school programming, including mobile and digital delivery in
remote areas.

4. Maximize Use of Physical Spaces

e Explore enclosing the Sutton patio.

e Add outdoor storage at Big Lake to free up interior space.

e Organize indoor storage at Willow for more efficiency.

e Evaluate and reconfigure training room in Trapper Creek to provide more
program space including addressing storage space.

Goal 4: Keep Pace with Technological Needs and Advancements

Objectives
1. Improve Public Access to Technology

e Increase public computer availability in high-use libraries like Talkeetna and
Big Lake by adding additional laptops or tablets.

e Provide tablets for children and adaptive devices for individuals to create
better equal access.

2. Adopt Innovative Library Tools

e Subscribe to digital platforms for eBooks, audiobooks, and streaming.
e Explore Al-powered systems for process improvement and patron
engagement.

3. Enhance Digital Offerings

e Maintain and enhance free public Wi-Fi, particularly in underserved areas like
Trapper Creek.
e Explore lending mobile hotspots and outdoor Wi-Fi extensions.



4.

Collaborate Across Libraries

e Use cloud-based platforms to develop shared programming kits, coordinate
grant efforts, and manage regional learning tools.

Strategic Results

1.

2.
3.
4

Increased community awareness, engagement, and use of library services
Safe, welcoming environments for all patrons and staff

Robust and relevant programming that reflects community interests and needs
Expanded digital services and access to technology



* Denotes a donated item ~ Denotes a patron request Adult=18yrs+ YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
Title Author or Producer Collection Library
1|Alaska RV Road Trip Guide Michael Torres Adult Alaska Sutton
2|*Anchorage Life At the Edge of the Frontier Clark James Mishler Adult Alaska Sutton
3|North of Ordinary Sue Aikens Adult Alaska Sutton
4[North of Ordinary Sue Aikens Adult Alaska Talkeetna
5(Good Fortune Aziz Ansari Adult DVD Big Lake
6[Truth & Treason Angel Studios Adult DVD Big Lake
7[Hemnet Spielberg, Steven Adult DVD Talkeetna
Lucan Toh, lan Henry, Richard
Bolger, Nate Bolotin and Aram
8|Hallow Road Tertzakian Adult DVD Talkeetna
9(Greenland: Migration Waugh, Ric Adult DVD Talkeetna
10|Greenland Waugh, Ric Roman Adult DVD Talkeetna
11|ls this Thing On? Cooper, Bradley Adult DVD Talkeetna
12|The Housemaid Feig, Paul Adult DVD Talkeetna
13|The Running Man Wright, Edgar Adult DVD Talkeetna
14|Song Sung Blue Brewer, Craig Adult DVD Talkeetna
15|Predaror: Badlands Dan Trachtenberg Adult DVD Talkeetna
Mike Blizzard, John Sloss,
16|Blue Moon and Richard Linklater Adult DVD Talkeetna
17|Springsteen: Deliver Me From Nowhere Cooper, Scott Adult DVD Talkeetna
18(~Roofman Derek Cianfrance Adult DVD Talkeetna
19(Killers of the Flower Moon The Criterion Collection Adult DVD Sutton
20[{Housemaid Lionsgate/Hidden Pictures Adult DVD Sutton
21|Hamnet Hera Pictures Adult DVD Sutton
22|The Astronaut Wonder/Grinder Monkey Adult DVD Sutton
23|*The Peloponnesian War Great Courses Adult DVD Big Lake
*The Renaissance, The Reformation, and the Rise of
24|Nations Great Courses Adult DVD Big Lake
*Biochemistry and Molecular Biology: How Life
25|Works Great Courses Adult DVD Big Lake
26|*Foundations of Organic Chemistry Great Courses Adult DVD Big Lake
271*The Chamber Music of Mozart Great Courses Adult DVD Big Lake
28|*Late Antiquity Great Courses Adult DVD Big Lake
29|*0Origins and Ideologies of the American Revolution |Great Courses Adult DVD Big Lake
30|*Emperors of Rome Great Courses Adult DVD Big Lake
31|*The Age of Henry VIl Great Courses Adult DVD Big Lake
32|*Science in the Twentieth Century Great Courses Adult DVD Big Lake
33|*Beethoven's Piano Sonatas Great Courses Adult DVD Willow
34|* The Music of Richard Wagner Great Courses Adult DVD Willow
35|Across the River and Into the Trees Paletta & Roegner Adult DVD Sutton
36|Anaconda Fuller, Form, Etten & Gormican Adult DVD Talkeetna
37|The Housemaid Feig, Lieberman & Fischer Adult DVD Big Lake
38[Mercy Charles Roven Adult DVD Big Lake
39|Song Sung Blue Brewer, Davis & Fox Adult DVD Big Lake
40|Rental Family Hikari Adult DVD Big Lake
41|Hamnet Marshall & Gonda Adult DVD Big Lake
42]|Anaconda Fuller, Form, Etten & Gormican Adult DVD Big Lake
43]Ella McCay Brooks, Ansell, Simchowitz & Sakai |Adult DVD Big Lake
44]*Christmas Carol (1951 version) Hurst, Mankiewicz & Haynes Adult DVD Sutton
45(~Wicked: For Good Platt & Stone Adult DVD Sutton




* Denotes a donated item ~ Denotes a patron request Adult=18yrs+ YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
46|Daughter of Crows Mark Lawrence Adult DVD Big Lake
47|Nine Goblins T. Kingfisher Adult DVD Big Lake
48|All Creatures Great & Small Season 6 Playground Production Co Adult DVD Willow
49]All Creatures Great & Small Season 5 Playground Production Co Adult DVD Willow
50]All Creatures Great and Small Season 4 Playground Production Co Adult DVD Willow
51|All Creatures Great & Small Season 3 Playground Production Co Adult DVD Willow
52]All Creatures Great and Small Season 2 Playground Production Co Adult DVD Willow
53|One Battle after Another Anderson, Sumner & Murphy Adult DVD Talkeetna
54|Dr Who: Power of the Daleks Innes Lloyd Adult DVD Talkeetna

*Gary Cooper Hollywood Classics ( Fighting Caravans,
55|Farewell to Arms, Meet John Doe, Stolen Jools AMC Adult DVD Talkeetna
56|NCIS: Tony & Ziva: Season One CBS Studios Adult DVD Willow
57{Moonflower Murders Horowitz, Anthony Adult Fiction Talkeetna
58|The Way of Kings Brandon Sanderson Adult Fiction Big Lake
59|Words of Radiance Brandon Sanderson Adult Fiction Big Lake
60|*Beasts of the Sea lida Turpeinen Adult Fiction Big Lake
61|Patchwork Dolls Ysabelle Cheung Adult Fiction Willow
62|Warning Signs Tracy Sierra Adult Fiction Willow
63|Good People Patmeena Sabit Adult Fiction Sutton
64|Where the Wildflowers Grow Terah Shelton Harris Adult Fiction Sutton
65|l Hope You Find What You're Looking For Bsart Mezghebe Adult Fiction Sutton
66|The Marriage Portrait O'Farrell, Maggie Adult Fiction Talkeetna
67|The Book Club for Troublesome Women Bostwick, Marie Adult Fiction Talkeetna
68|The Library of Amorlin Kalyn Josephson Adult Fiction Big Lake
69|The Found Object Society Michelle Maryk Adult Fiction Big Lake
70|Geomagician Jennifer Mandula Adult Fiction Big Lake
71|Stay for a Spell Amy Coombe Adult Fiction Big Lake
The Dark Lord's Guide to Dating and Other War

72|Crimes Tiffany Hunt Adult Fiction Big Lake
73|The News from Dublin Colm Toibin Adult Fiction Big Lake
74|The Beheading Game Rebecca Lehmann Adult Fiction Big Lake
75|The Shock of Light Lori Inglis Hall Adult Fiction Big Lake
76|Upward Bound Woody Brown Adult Fiction Big Lake
77|Under Water Tara Menon Adult Fiction Big Lake
78|Laws of Love and Logic Debra Curtis Adult Fiction Big Lake
79]Good People Patmeena Sabit Adult Fiction Big Lake
80(Kin Tayari Jones Adult Fiction Big Lake
81|The Shape of Dreams April Reynolds Adult Fiction Big Lake
82|All Carry Gene Wojciechowski Adult Fiction Big Lake
83|You and Me and You and Me and You and Me Josie Lloyd Adult Fiction Big Lake
84|Worse Than a Lie Ben Crump Adult Fiction Big Lake
85|Sisters in Yellow Mieko Kawakami Adult Fiction Big Lake
86|Mayhem on the Marzipan Express Rebecca Connolly Adult Fiction Big Lake
87|A Love Most Daring Joanna Barker Adult Fiction Big Lake
88|Echoes of the Sea Sarah M. Eden Adult Fiction Big Lake
89|Sense and Suitability Pepper Basham Adult Fiction Big Lake
90(Only A Little While Here Maria Ospina Adult Fiction Big Lake
91|l Am Agatha Nancy Foley Adult Fiction Big Lake
92|~Heir of Twisted Lies L.J. Andrews Adult Fiction Big Lake
93|Everyone in this Bank is a Thief Benjamin Stevenson Adult Fiction Big Lake
94|Missing Sister Joshilyn Jackson Adult Fiction Big Lake
95|How to Survive in the Woods Kat Rosenfield Adult Fiction Big Lake




* Denotes a donated item A Denotes a patron request Adult=18yrs+ YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
96|The Best Little Motel in Texas Lyla Lane Adult Fiction Big Lake
97|Starside Alex Aster Adult Fiction Big Lake
98[Chagos Archipelago Tom Lutz Adult Fiction Big Lake
99]|Local Heavens K.M. Fajardo Adult Fiction Big Lake

100(The Encore Juliet 1zon Adult Fiction Big Lake
101|The Fountain Casey Scieszka Adult Fiction Big Lake
102(This Story Might Save Your Life Tiffany Crum Adult Fiction Big Lake
103|Westward Women Alice Martin Adult Fiction Big Lake
104 |Lady Tremaine Rachel Hochhauser Adult Fiction Big Lake
105|Daughter of Egypt Marie Benedict Adult Fiction Big Lake
106(Son of Nobody Yann Martel Adult Fiction Big Lake
107|Ruby Falls Gin Phillips Adult Fiction Big Lake
108|Green and Deadly Things Jenn Lyons Adult Fiction Big Lake
109|Wolf Worm T. Kingfisher Adult Fiction Big Lake
110(This Kingdom Will Not Kill me liona Andrews Adult Fiction Big Lake
111|*You Did Nothing Wrong CG Drew Adult Fiction Big Lake
112|A Bad Bad Place Frances Crawford Adult Fiction Big Lake
113|Ruins Lily Brooke-Dalton Adult Fiction Big Lake
114{Summoned to the Wilds A.K. Caggiano Adult Fiction Big Lake
115|Cold Zero Brad Thor Adult Fiction Big Lake
116(Stakeouts and Strollers Rob Phillips Adult Fiction Big Lake
117|The Exes Leodora Darlington Adult Fiction Big Lake
118|Cross and Sampson James Patterson Adult Fiction Big Lake
119|Mrs. Orwell Andrea Chalupa Adult Fiction Big Lake
120|7Of Killers and Kings Will Wight Adult Fiction Big Lake
121|~Of Darkness and Dawn Will Wight Adult Fiction Big Lake
122|70f Shadow and Sea Will Wight Adult Fiction Big Lake
123|70f Kings and Killers Will Wight Adult Fiction Big Lake
124|70Of Dawn and Darkness Will Wight Adult Fiction Big Lake
125(~0Of Sea and Shadow Will Wight Adult Fiction Big Lake
126|~The Unselected Journals of Emma M. Lion #8 Beth Brower Adult Fiction Big Lake
127{~The Unselected Journals of Emma M. Lion #7 Beth Brower Adult Fiction Big Lake
128|~The Unselected Journals of Emma M. Lion #6 Beth Brower Adult Fiction Big Lake
129(~The Unselected Journals of Emma M. Lion #5 Beth Brower Adult Fiction Big Lake
130|~The Unselected Journals of Emma M. Lion #4 Beth Bower Adult Fiction Big Lake
131|~The Unselected Journals of Emma M. Lion #3 Beth Brower Adult Fiction Big Lake
132|~The Unselected Journals of Emma M. Lion #2 Beth Brower Adult Fiction Big Lake
133|"The Unselected Journals of Emma M. Lion #1 Beth Brower Adult Fiction Big Lake
134|Heir of lllusion Madeline Taylor Adult Fiction Big Lake
135|The Complex Karan Mahajan Adult Fiction Big Lake
136|Agnew Aubert's Mystical Cat Shelter Heather Fawcett Adult Fiction Big Lake
137|This is Not About Us Allegra Goodman Adult Fiction Big Lake
138|Theo of Golden Allen Levi Adult Fiction Big Lake
139|How to Hold Someone in Your Heart Mizuki Tsujimura Adult Fiction Big Lake
140(Once and Again Rebecca Serle Adult Fiction Big Lake
141|Frida's Cook Florencia Etcheves Adult Fiction Big Lake
142|A Far-Flung Life M.L. Steadman Adult Fiction Big Lake
143|The Plans | Have for You Lai Sanders Adult Fiction Big Lake
144(Five llona Bannister Adult Fiction Big Lake
145|The Book Witch Meg Shaffer Adult Fiction Big Lake
146(The Unicorn Hunters Katherine Arden Adult Fiction Big Lake
147|The Better Mother Jennifer Van Der Kleut Adult Fiction Big Lake
148|You'll Never Forget Me Isha Raya Adult Fiction Big Lake
149(Yesteryear Caro Claire Adult Fiction Big Lake




* Denotes a donated item A~ Denotes a patron request Adult=18yrs+ YA=16yrs+

Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+

150|The Things We Leave Unfinished Rebecca Yarros Adult Fiction Big Lake
151|More Than Enough Anna Quindlen Adult Fiction Big Lake
152|"The Knight and the Moth Gillig, Rachel Adult Fiction Talkeetna
153|*The Unwedding Condie, Ally Adult Fiction Talkeetna
154|*Great Big Beautiful Life Henry, Emily Adult Fiction Talkeetna
155|*Apgrodite Rogerson, Phoenicia Adult Fiction Talkeetna
156|*Marble Hall Murders Horowitz, Anthony Adult Fiction Talkeetna
157|*Shadow of the Solstice Hillerman, Anne Adult Fiction Talkeetna
158|*The Missing Half Flowers, Ashley Adult Fiction Talkeetna
159|*The Black Wolf Penny, Louise Adult Fiction Talkeetna
160|*I, Medusa Gray, Ayana Adult Fiction Talkeetna
161|*Red Dog Farm Miller, Nathaniel Adult Fiction Talkeetna
162|*Beasts of the Sea Turreinen, Lida Adult Fiction Talkeetna
163|The Land In Winter Andrew Miller Adult Fiction Sutton
164|"Lord of the Flies: The Graphic Novel William Golding Adult Fiction Willow
165|The Crossroads C.J. Box Adult Fiction Sutton
166|American Fantasy Emma Straub Adult Fiction Sutton
167|Revenge Prey John Sandford Adult Fiction Sutton
168|Yesteryear Caro Claire Burke Adult Fiction Sutton
169|Hope Rises David Baldacci Adult Fiction Sutton
170|Bloodlust Sandra Brown Adult Fiction Sutton
171|The Keeper Tana French Adult Fiction Sutton
172|Wolf Worm T. Kingfisher Adult Fiction Sutton
173|*The House of Cross James Patterson Adult Fiction Big Lake
174|*The Proving Ground Michael Connelly Adult Fiction Big Lake
175|*Paranoia James Patterson Adult Fiction Big Lake
176| Tailored Realities Bradon Sanderson Adult Fiction Talkeetna
177]Light a Candle Society Ruth Hogan Adult Fiction Talkeetna
178|Astral Library Kate Quinn Adult Fiction Talkeetna
179|Order of Royals Jude Deveraux Adult Fiction Talkeetna
180|Order of Swans Jude Deveraux Adult Fiction Talkeetna
181|So Old, So Young Grant Ginder Adult Fiction Talkeetna
182~ Friend of the Family Dean Koontz Adult Fiction Talkeetna
183|~The Astronomy Handbook Govert Schilling Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
184|*The Fairbanks Four O'Donoghue, Brian Patrick Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
185|Confronting the Presidents Bill O'Reilly Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
186|~The American Story: Building the Republic David Barton Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
187|~The American Story: The Beginnings David Barton Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
188(~The Wild Within Brigit McNeill Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
189(~Forest School for Grown-Ups Richard Irvine Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
190(~The Germ in the Dairy Pail Forrest Maready Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
191|~Tongue: A Cognitive Hazard Chase Hughes Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
192|~Crochet Snails and Mushrooms Sprites Megan Lapp Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
193|*The Pluto Files Neil DeGrasse Tyson Adult Nonfiction  |Willow
194|Doom 34 Trey Morriss Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
195|Declaration: The Story of American Independence Robert Watson Adult Nonfiction  |Sutton
196|Language As a Liberation Toni Morrison Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
197|Judy Blume: A Life Mark Oppenheimer Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
198|Nalbinding - It's Not Knitting Sally Pointer Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
199]This Aint Rock 'n' Roll Daniel Rachel Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
200(The Intimate Animal Justin Garcia Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
201|When the Forest Breathes Suzanne Simard Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
202(The Elements of Power Nicolas Niarchos Adult Nonfiction |Sutton




* Denotes a donated item A~ Denotes a patron request Adult=18yrs+ YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
203|Nobody's Girl Giuffre, Virginia Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
Mayo Clinic on Alzheimer's Desease and Other
Dementias, Revised and Updated: A guide for people
204 |with dementia and those who care for them Graff-Radford, Jonathan Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
Mayo Clinic on Healthy Aging: An Easy and
Comprehensive Guide to Keeping Your Body Young,
205(Your Mind Sharp and Your Spirit Fulfilled LeBrasseur, Nathan Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
Mayo Clinic to Home Remedies: Selfcare Solutions for
206|Everyday Health Concerns Kermott, Cindy Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
207 ["Peptides A Beginner Guide OptLife Publishing Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
208|When the Forest Breathes Suzanne Simard Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
209(Take it Personal David Grutman Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
210|Why We Suffer and How We Heal Suzan Song Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
211 |Expressions of Jesus Rose Datoc Dall Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
212|Look Again Tim Tebow Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
213(Grizzled Jason Bittel Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
Lost: Amelia Earhart's Three Mysterious Deaths and
214(One Extraordinary Life Rachel Hartigan Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
215|The Butter Book Anna Stockwell Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
216(What Happens Next Max Lucado Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
217|Good Things Samin Nosrat Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
218(Make Sneaky Art Nishant Jain Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
219|Naturally Nourished Kids Ali Miller Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
220|Simple Meal Solutions for GLP-1 Diets Megan Koehn Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
221|Simple Meal Solutions for High Cholesterol Megan Koehn Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
222|Simple Meal Solutions for Insulin Resistance Megan Koehn Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
223(The Mindful Mom Meg Sylvester Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
224 [Nothing is Impossible with God Shannon Bream Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
225|7The Complete Bone and Joint Health Plan Jocelyn Wittstein Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
226(Lonely Planet: Where to Go With Kids Lonely Planet Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
Afraid: Understanding the Purpose of Fear and
227 [Harnessing the Power of Anxiety Arash Javanbakht Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
228|A World Appears Michael Pollan Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
229|The ADHD Field Guide for Adults Cate Osborn Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
230(*To Die For: A Cookbook of Gravestone Recipes Grant, Rosie Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
231|*The Seven Rings Roberts, Nora Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
232 (American Struggle Jon Meacham Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
233|Rage and the Republic Jonathan Turley Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
234(The Invisible Coup Peter Schweizer Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
235|Women Who Hike Heather Rochfort Adult Nonfiction |Sutton
Alaska Emergency Response Guide for Small
236|Communities State of Alaska Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
237|Milepost 2026 Morris Media Network Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
238|The Milepost 2026 Morris Media Network AK Nonfiction Willow
239("A Place Among Giants Lisa Roderick AK Nonfiction Big Lake
240(Capitol Crude: The Impact of Oil on Alaska Politics Lisa Weissler AK Nonfiction Big Lake
241|North of Ordinary Sue Aikens AK Nonfiction Big Lake
242|Anne Dreams Kallie George Early Chapter Big Lake
243|Anne Dares Kallie George Early Chapter Big Lake
244(Anne's Tragical Tea Party Kallie George Early Chapter Big Lake




* Denotes a donated item A Denotes a patron request Adult=18yrs+ YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
245]Anne's School Days Kallie George Early Chapter Big Lake
246(Anne's Kindred Spirits Kallie George Early Chapter Big Lake
247|Anne Arrives Kallie George Early Chapter Big Lake
248(Shrinking Violet Laurel Snyder Early Chapter Big Lake
249|Gus the Mushroom Dragon Tracey West Early Chapter Big Lake

You Decide, Your Adventure: Join Bear Grylls on the

250|Ultimate Expedition Bear Grylls Early Chapter Big Lake
251|*Cinderella Disney Easy Big Lake
252|*Living in China Chloe Perkins Easy Big Lake
253|*Waddle-Waddle Penguin Kathryn Knight Easy Big Lake
254|Are We Ready for a Pet? Joli Hannah Easy Big Lake
255|Smooches Sandra Boynton Easy Sutton
256|Plenty of Pancakes Carrie Finison Easy Sutton
257|How The Husky Got it's Mask Levi Homstad Easy Sutton
258(The Sweater Larissa Theule Easy Sutton
259]|5- Minute Space Stories Dawnay, Gabby Easy Talkeetna
260]|5- Minute Ocean Stories Dawnay, Gabby Easy Talkeetna
261|5-Minute Nature Stories Dawnay, Gabby Easy Talkeetna
262|Stemosaurus Andrew Root Easy Big Lake
263|Harper: The Speedy Humpback Whale Sarah Cullen Easy Big Lake
264|Snowy: A Christmas Tale Sarah Cullen Easy Big Lake
265|O0thers: A Story for All of Us Kobi Yamada Easy Big Lake
266|The Naked Streak Kim Howard Easy Big Lake
267|Pizzasaurus Tammi Sauer Easy Big Lake
268|Ways Papi Says | Love You Delia Ruiz Easy Big Lake
269|Where | Grew Jashar Awan Easy Big Lake
270|Chirri & Chirra Among the Cherry Blossoms Kaya Doi Easy Big Lake
271}|lguana Miss You Sandra Boynton Easy Big Lake
272|The Lost Robot Joe Todd-Stanton Easy Big Lake
273|How a Bear Became a Book Annette Bay Pimentel Easy Big Lake
274|Hazel's Best Day Adiba Nelson Easy Big Lake
275(Beginning, Middle, and End Jon Burgerman Easy Big Lake
276]lt's My Bird Day Mo Willems Easy Big Lake
277(Bing's Cherries Livia Blackburne Easy Big Lake
278|Goodnigth Bruce Ryan Higgins Easy Big Lake
279(Where Do Race Cars Sleep at Night Brianna Caplan Sayres Easy Big Lake
280|Grumpy Monkey Father's Day Fuss Suzanne Lang Easy Big Lake
281(The Pigeon Won't Say the ABCs Mo Willems Easy Big Lake
282|The Hare Shaped Hole John Dougherty Easy Big Lake
283|Field Trip to Volcano Island John Hare Easy Big Lake
284|Field Trip to the Ocean Deep John Hare Easy Big Lake
285|"Nugget and the Shiny Treasure Erik Reyes Easy Big Lake
286|A Celebration of You Josh Funk Easy Big Lake
287 |Fireworks Matthew Burgess Easy Willow
288(This Book is Mine Ron Keres Easy Sutton
289|Chicka Chicka Peep Peep Julien Chung Easy Sutton
290(Diary of a Pug: Pug goes to Hollywood Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
291|Diary of a Pug: Pug the Unicorn Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
292 [Diary of a Pug: Super Pug Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
293(Diary of a Pug: Get Well Pug Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
294|Diary of a pug: Pug the Sports Star Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
295(Diary of a Pug: Beach Pug Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
296|Diary of a Pug: Pug the Prince Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
297|Diary of a Pug: Pug's new Puppy Kyra May Easy Talkeetna

20



* Denotes a donated item A~ Denotes a patron request Adult=18yrs+ YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
298|Diary of a Pug: Pug's Road Trip Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
299(Diary of a Pug: Pug's Sleepover Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
300|Diary of a Pug: Scaredy Pug Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
301 |Diary of a Pug: Pug's got Talent kyra May Easy Talkeetna
302|Diary of a Pug : Pug's Snow Day Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
303|Diary of a Pug #3 Paws for a Cause Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
304|Diary of a Pug #2 Kyra May Easy Talkeetna
305|Chicka Chicka Peep Peep Bill Martin Easy Talkeetna
306|Chicka Chicka Trick and Treat Bill Martin Easy Talkeetna
307|Chicka chicka sun and sea Bill Martin Easy Talkeetna
308|Chick chick I love dad Bill Martin Easy Talkeetna
309(The Vanishing Sea Dinara Mirtalipova Easy Nonfiction Big Lake
310(The SpongeBob Movie: Search for SquarePants Paramount Juv DVD Talkeetna
311|Zootopia 2 Yvett Merino Juv DVD Sutton
312|Zootopia 2 Yvett Merino Juv DVD Talkeetna
313|Hopper's Grindle Juv DVD Talkeetna
314(David Phil Cunningham Juv DVD Big Lake
315|Zootopia 2 Yvett Merino Juv DVD Big Lake
316(*The Final Judgement Ted Dekker Juv Fiction Big Lake
317|*The Garden and the Serpent Ted Dekker Juv Fiction Big Lake
318(*The Curse of Shadowman Ted Dekker Juv Fiction Big Lake
319|*Into the Book of Light Ted Dekker Juv Fiction Big Lake
320|MHilda: Night of the Trolls Luke Pearson Juv Fiction Big Lake

Keeper of the Lost Cities The Graphic Novel Part 2:

321(Volume 1 Shannon Messenger Juv Fiction Willow

322|*1 Survived The Great Chicago Fire, 1871 Grafic Novel |Lauren Tarshis Juv Fiction Willow

323|Snowlands Morr Meroz Juv Fiction Sutton

324|The 169-Story Treehouse Andy Griffiths Juv Fiction Sutton

325]|Thick As Thieves Dan Santat Juv Fiction Sutton

326|Unraveled Shannon Messenger Juv Fiction Sutton

327|The Lions Run Sara Pennypacker Juv Fiction Sutton

328(Amari and the Metalwork Menace B.B. Alston Juv Fiction Big Lake
329|Found Sound Meg Wolitzer Juv Fiction Big Lake
330|Chasing Shadows Erin Hunter Juv Fiction Big Lake
331|In-Betweens Faith Erin Hicks Juv Fiction Big Lake
332|The Greenies Emma Mills Juv Fiction Big Lake
333(The Unlikely Tale of Chase and Finnegan Jasmine Warga Juv Fiction Big Lake
334|Europa James Ponti Juv Fiction Big Lake
335|Hypergifted Gordon Korman Juv Fiction Big Lake
336|l Escaped Pirates in the Caribbean Ellie Crowe Juv Fiction Big Lake
337(l Escaped World War 2: Pearl Harbor Ellie Crowe Juv Fiction Big Lake
338|l Escaped the Haunted Winchester House Ellie Crowe Juv Fiction Big Lake
339(l Escaped the Gold Rush Fever SD Brown Juv Fiction Big Lake
340|I Escaped the California Camp Fire SD Brown Juv Fiction Big Lake
341]l Escaped the World' Deadliest Shark Attack Ellie Crowe Juv Fiction Big Lake
342]1 Escaped the Saltwater Crocodile Juliet Fry Juv Fiction Big Lake
3431 Escaped The Running of the Bulls Scott Peters Juv Fiction Big Lake
3441 Escaped Komodo Dragons Ellie Crowe Juv Fiction Big Lake
345]1 Escaped the Killer Bees SD Brown Juv Fiction Big Lake
346|| Escaped the Grizzly Maze Ellie Crowe Juv Fiction Big Lake
347|The Crystal Beat Mina Finch Juv Fiction Big Lake
348(The Hybrid Prince Tui Sutherland Juv Fiction Big Lake
349 Faye and the Dangerous Journey Kim Sigafus Juv Fiction Sutton

21



* Denotes a donated item A Denotes a patron request Adult=18yrs+ YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
350|*Dog Man Big Jim Believes Pilky, Dav Juv Fiction Talkeetna
351|*Bones and Berserkers Hale, Nathan Juv Fiction Talkeetna
352|Jo Jo Makoons: The Super-Scary Sleepover Dawn Quigley Juv Fiction Willow
353(Jo Jo Makoons: Snow Day Dawn Quigley Juv Fiction Willow
354|Jo Jo Makoons: Rule School Dawn Quigley Juv Fiction Willow
355|Bat and the Case of the Yips Elana K. Arnold Juv Fiction Willow
356|Bat and the Business of Ferrets Elana K. Arnold Juv Fiction Willow
357(The Nine Moons of Han Yu and Luli Karina Yan Glaser Juv Fiction Willow
358|Selena the Sunflower Maddy Mara Juv Fiction Sutton
359|Agents of S.U.L.T. Sew Much Trouble John Patrick Green Juv Fiction Sutton
360|The Hybrid Prince Tui Sutherland Juv Fiction Sutton
361(~The Amazing Axolotl Book for Kids Wonder Cat Books Juv Nonfiction Willow
362|The Vanishing Sea Dinara Mirtalipova Juv Nonfiction Willow
363[*Robert Louis Stevenson Frances Schoonmaker Juv Nonfiction Willow
364|*Great Immigrants Great Americans Carnegie Juv Nonfiction Willow
365[Amazing Chemistry in Your House Lenka Karpiskova Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
366(Double Crossed: The WW?2 Spies Who Saved D-Day  |Rebecca E.F. Barone Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
367 |An Epic History of Failure Natalie Younger Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
368(|The Festival of Lights: 16 Hanukkah Stories Henry Herz Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
369|World Without Fish Mark Kurlansky Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
370(Wildlife Anatomy Julia Rothman Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
371|0Ocean Anatomy Julia Rothman Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
372|Food Anatomy Julia Rothman Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
373|Nature Anatomy Julia Rothman Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
374|Farm Anatomy Julia Rothman Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
375]Insect Anatomy Julia Rothman Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
376|What Goes On Inside a Wolf Pack Kathleen Yale Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
377|The Forest Revealed Kateri Kosek Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
378[Cupcake Class Joy Howard Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
379]|Lonely planet kids: a kid’s guide to rome Lonely Planet Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
380(Lonely planet kids: a kid’s guide to New York City Lonely Planet Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
381 [Lonely planet kids: a kid’s guide to paris Lonely Planet Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
382(Lonely planet kids: a kid’s guide to London Lonely Planet Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
383|Lonely planet kids: a kid’s guide to Japan Lonely Planet Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
384|*Hekate Nikita Gill YA Fiction Big Lake
385|Ruinous Ends I.V. Marie YA Fiction Talkeetna
386(Angel of After Erika Kathryn YA Fiction Big Lake
387|Angel of Embers Erika Kathryn YA Fiction Big Lake
388|Angel of Ashes Erika Kathryn YA Fiction Big Lake
389[Her Hidden Fire Cliodhna O'Sullivan YA Fiction Big Lake
390|Sibylline Melissa De La Cruz YA Fiction Big Lake
391|Erase me Josh Silver YA Fiction Big Lake
392|Love on Ice Sara Ney YA Fiction Big Lake
393(She Drinks the Light Yasmin Angoe YA Fiction Big Lake
394|Until the Clock Strikes Midnight Alechia Dow YA Fiction Big Lake
395(The Book of Murmurs Candice Purwin YA Fiction Big Lake
396|In Time With You Kristin Dwyer YA Fiction Big Lake
397|Midnight on the Celestial Julia Alexandra YA Fiction Big Lake
398|Tall Water SJ Sindu YA Fiction Willow

Can Posters Kill? Antisemitic Propaganda and World
399|War 2 Jerry Faivish YA Nonfiction Big Lake
400|Teen's Guide to College and Career Planning Peterson's YA Nonfiction Big Lake

22



* Denotes a donated item ~ Denotes a patron request Adult=18yrs+ YA=16yrs+ Juv=11lyrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+

[ 401|Feed Ghosts [Hulla, Tessa |YA Nonfiction Talkeetna

23



24



O o0 3 O W

10

12
13
14

34-LS1136\

SENATE BILL NO. 238
IN THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF ALASKA

THIRTY-FOURTH LEGISLATURE - SECOND SESSION
BY SENATOR KAWASAKI

Introduced: 2/9/26
Referred: Education, Judiciary

A BILL
FOR AN ACT ENTITLED
""An Act relating to access to library material; and relating to affirmative defenses to the
offenses of enticement of a minor, contributing to the delinquency of a minor, and

distribution of indecent material to minors."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF ALASKA:

* Section 1. AS 11.41.452 is amended by adding a new subsection to read:

(f) It is an affirmative defense to a prosecution under this section that, at the
time of the offense, the defendant was acting in the course of employment as an
employee or official of a school, museum, or public library.

* Sec. 2. AS 11.51.130 is amended by adding a new subsection to read:

(c) It is an affirmative defense to a prosecution under this section that, at the
time of the offense, the defendant was acting in the course of employment as an
employee or official of a school, museum, or public library.

* Sec. 3. AS 11.61.128 1s amended by adding a new subsection to read:

(f) It is an affirmative defense to a prosecution under this section that, at the

SB0238A -1- SB 238
New Text Underlined [DELETED TEXT BRACKETED] 25




O© 00 I O »n B~ W N =

(9'%) (98] [\) N N N N N N N N N — [S— [S— [ [ [S— [u— [a— [a— [u—
—_— O O o0 3 O W AW N = OO0 0N N N R WD = O

34-LS1136\

time of the offense, the defendant was acting in the course of employment as an

employee or official of a school, museum, or public library.

* Sec. 4. AS 14.56 is amended by adding new sections to read:

Article 7. Access to Library Material.

Sec. 14.56.450. Public library material policy. (a) A librarian employed by a
public library may curate library material for inclusion in the public library according
to the policy approved by the governing body of the public library.

(b) The commissioner shall establish and update as necessary a model policy
on the curation and reconsideration of library material within a public library. The
policy must provide standards for the selection and curation of library material,
establish criteria for the removal of existing library material, and provide protection
against attempts to censor library material. At a minimum, the policy must

(1) recognize that a public library serves as a center for voluntary
inquiry and the dissemination of information and is the marketplace of ideas;

(2) promote the free expression of, and free access to, ideas by
prohibiting the censorship of library material;

(3) prohibit the removal of library material from a public library based
on the origin of, background of, or views expressed by the library material or of those
contributing to its creation;

(4) recognize that library material is provided for the interest,
information, and enlightenment of all people and should present a wide range of points
of view;

(5) establish a procedure, based on professional standards, for a
librarian to review the inclusion of library material within a public library on an
ongoing basis, which must include consideration of

(A) the relevance of the library material;

(B) the condition of the library material;

(C) the availability of duplicates of the library material;
(D) the availability of a more recent library material; and
(E) the continued demand for the library material;

(6) establish a model form and a procedure for an individual to request

Py SB0238A
New Text Underlined [DELETED TEXT BRACKETED] 26




O© 00 I O »n B~ W N =

W W N N N N N N N N N N e e e e e e e
—_— O O o0 3 O W AW N = OO0 0N N N R WD = O

34-LS1136\

a public library to reconsider library material; the procedure must

(A) allow an individual who has used the services of the public
library in the past five years and who resides in the public library's designated
service area to initiate the review of a specific library material by submitting a
request for the public library to reconsider the library material;

(B) require that an individual submitting a request for a public
library to reconsider library material review the library material as a whole and
not challenge library material based on selective passages that are taken out of
context;

(C) provide that, during the review process, the library material
subject to reconsideration may not be removed from its location within the
public library and must remain available for a patron to reserve, check out, or
access;

(D) require that at least one librarian employed at the public
library where the request was submitted formally participate in the review
process; and

(E) provide a process by which an individual can appeal a
decision made on reconsideration, using the standards set out in (5)(A) - (E) of
this subsection.

(c) The governing body of a public library shall adopt the model policy
established by the commissioner under (b) of this section, as well as any updates to the
model policy. The governing body of a public library that has a policy that meets the
requirements set out in (b) of this section on the effective date of this section is not
required to take further action.

(d) The governing body of a public library may not remove library material
from a public library based on the origin of, background of, or views expressed by the
library material or of those contributing to its creation. The governing body of a public
library may not, based on disagreement with the ideas or concepts expressed by the
library material, including objections to a depiction of race, gender, sexuality, or
religious or political views, prohibit the public library from acquiring, maintaining, or

displaying a specific work or subject matter, restrict access or searchability of library

SB0238A -3- SB 238

New Text Underlined [DELETED TEXT BRACKETED]

27



O© 00 I O »n B~ W N =

W W N N N N N N N N N N e e e e e e e
—_— O O 00 N9 N B B WD = O O NN Y N R WD = O

34-LS1136\

material, or require parental permission for a minor to access library material.

(e) The governing body of a public library may not, based on objections to
sexual content, prohibit the public library from acquiring, maintaining, or displaying a
specific work or subject matter, restrict access or searchability of library material, or
require parental permission for a minor to access library material unless, with respect
to the specific population to which the library material is made available,

(1) the average person, applying contemporary community standards,
would find the library material, taken as a whole, appeals to the prurient interest;

(2) the library material depicts or describes, in a patently offensive
way, sexual conduct defined by AS 11.66.150; and

(3) the library material, taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic,
political, or scientific value.

(f) A government entity that exercises authority over the purchase, selection,
curation, and location of library material at the state or municipal level may not reduce
funding for a public library because of the public library's compliance with this
section.

(g) An employee of a public library is immune from civil and criminal liability
arising from good faith actions performed under this section.

Sec. 14.56.455. School library material policy. (a) A librarian employed at a
school library may select, purchase, and acquire library material for inclusion in the
school library according to the policy approved by the governing body of the school
library.

(b) The commissioner shall establish and update as necessary a model policy
on the curation and reconsideration of library material within a school library. The
policy must provide standards for the selection and curation of library material,
establish criteria for the removal of existing library material, and provide protection
against attempts to censor library material. At a minimum, the policy must

(1) recognize that library material is provided for the interest,
information, and enlightenment of all students and should present a wide range of
points of view in the collection;

(2) prohibit the removal of library material from a school library based

-4- SB0238A
New Text Underlined [DELETED TEXT BRACKETED] 28




O© 00 I O »n B~ W N =

[\ I N I e e e e e e e
—_ O O 0 N N B kA~ W N = O

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

34-LS1136\

on the origin of, background of, or views expressed by the library material or of those
contributing to its creation;

(3) recognize the importance of a school library as a center for
voluntary inquiry and the dissemination of information and ideas;

(4) promote the free expression of, and free access to, ideas by students
by prohibiting the censorship of library material;

(5) acknowledge that a school librarian is professionally trained to
curate and develop a school library collection that provides students with access to the
widest array of developmentally relevant library material created for the chronological
ages and grade levels of students in the school;

(6) establish a procedure, based on professional standards, for a
librarian to review the inclusion of library material within a school library on an
ongoing basis, which must include consideration of

(A) the relevance of the library material;

(B) the condition of the library material;

(C) the availability of duplicates of the library material;

(D) the availability of more recent developmentally relevant
library material created for the chronological ages and grade levels of students
in the school; and

(E) the continued demand for the library material; and

(7) establish a model form and procedure for an individual to request a
school library to reconsider library material; the procedure must

(A) allow teaching staff employed by the school district,
parents and guardians of a student enrolled in the school district, and students
enrolled in the school district to initiate the review of a specific library material
by submitting to the principal of the school in which the library material is
challenged a request for the school library to reconsider the library material;

(B) require that an individual submitting a request for a school
library to reconsider library material review the library material as a whole and
not challenge library material based on selective passages that are taken out of

context;

SB0238A -5- SB 238

New Text Underlined [DELETED TEXT BRACKETED]

29



O© 00 I O »n B~ W N =

(9'%) (98] [\) N N N N N N N N N — [S— [S— [ [ [S— [u— [a— [a— [u—
—_— O O o0 3 O W AW N = OO0 0N N N R WD = O

34-LS1136\

(C) provide that, during the review process, the library material
subject to reconsideration may not be removed from its location within the
library and must remain available for students to reserve, check out, or access;

(D) require that at least one school librarian employed at the
school and professionally trained to a level determined by the school district
formally participate in the review process; and

(E) provide a process by which an individual can appeal a
decision made on reconsideration, using the standards set out in (6)(A) - (E) of
this subsection.

(c) A school board shall adopt the model policy established by the
commissioner under (b) of this section, as well as any updates to the model policy. A
school board that has adopted a policy that meets the requirements set out in (b) of this
section on the effective date of this section is not required to take further action.

(d) A school board may not remove library material from a school library
based on the origin of, background of, or views expressed by the library material or of
those contributing to its creation. The school board may not, based on disagreement
with the ideas or concepts expressed by the library material, including objections to a
depiction of race, gender, sexuality, or religious or political views, prohibit a school
library from acquiring, maintaining, or displaying a specific work or subject matter,
restrict access or searchability of library material, or require parental permission for a
minor to access library material.

(e) An employee of a school library is immune from civil and criminal
liability arising from good faith actions performed under this section.

Sec. 14.56.460. Private right of action. (a) A government entity that exercises
authority over the purchase, selection, curation, and location of library material at the
state or local level may not

(1) censor or order another person to censor library material; or
(2) impose discipline, threaten to impose discipline, or terminate a
school or library employee for refusing to censor library material.

(b) A school or library employee may bring an action in a court of competent

jurisdiction for damages, including punitive damages, and for declaratory and

-6- SB0238A
New Text Underlined [DELETED TEXT BRACKETED] 30




O© 00 I O »n B~ W N =

W W N N N N N N N N N N e e e e e e e
—_— O O o0 3 O W AW N = OO0 0N N N R WD = O

34-LS1136\

injunctive relief and other remedies as may be appropriate against a government entity
that violates (a)(2) of this section by disciplining, terminating, or threatening to
discipline or terminate the librarian for the librarian's refusal to censor library material.

(c) A student, or the student's parent or guardian, may bring an action in a
court of competent jurisdiction for declaratory and injunctive relief and for damages
against a government entity that violates (a)(1) of this section by censoring or ordering
another person to censor library material within a school attended by the student.
Damages shall be awarded at a minimum of $451, but not more than $1,451, for each
censored work.

(d) An author, bookseller, or publisher may bring an action in a court of
competent jurisdiction for declaratory and injunctive relief and for damages against a
government entity that violates (a)(1) of this section by censoring or ordering another
person to censor library material written, sold, or published by the author, bookseller,
or publisher. Damages shall be awarded at a minimum of $451, but not more than
$1,451, for each censored work.

(e) In an action under this section, the court shall grant a prevailing plaintiff
reasonable attorney fees and costs, including expert witness fees.

(f) A government entity may not use funds that would otherwise have been
appropriated or allocated to a library to pay damages, attorney fees, or other related
costs.

(g) It is an affirmative defense to an action brought under this section that, at
the time of the conduct giving rise to the action, the government actor or member of
the government was acting under direct compulsion from binding state or federal
government authority.

(h) An action to enforce this section must be commenced within three years
after the date on which the violation of this section occurred.

Sec. 14.56.465. Definitions. In AS 14.56.450 - 14.56.465,

(1) "block" means to prohibit the acquiring, maintaining, or displaying
of a specific work or subject matter, restricting access to or searchability of works, or
to require parental permission to access works;

(2) "censor" means to block library material based on disagreement

SB0238A -7- SB 238

New Text Underlined [DELETED TEXT BRACKETED]

31



O© 00 I O »n B~ W N =

[\O] [\O] N o ot ot i i p— ot i i ot
N = OO0 0 NN R WD = O

SB 238

34-LS1136\

with the ideas or concepts expressed by the material, or based on objections to sexual
content, without having made a finding that, with respect to the specific population to
which the material is made available,

(A) the average person, applying contemporary community
standards, would find the library material, taken as a whole, appeals to the
prurient interest;

(B) the library material depicts or describes, in a patently
offensive way, sexual conduct defined by AS 11.66.150; and

(C) the library material, taken as a whole, lacks serious literary,
artistic, political, or scientific value;

(3) "librarian" means an employee who is trained as required by the
employer and who is responsible for the purchase, selection, curation, removal, and
display of library material;

(4) "library material" means a book, video, subscription or locally
curated database, periodical, chart, graph, movie, game, map, interactive application
and software, other enrichment or entertainment material, and, for a school library,
other material not required as part of classroom instruction, in a printed or electronic
format belonging to, on loan to, or otherwise in the custody of a public library or
school library;

(5) "public library" means a library established under AS 14.56.400;

(6) "reconsider" means to reclassify, move to a different section of the

library, or remove from the library an item in the library's collection.

8- SB0238A
New Text Underlined [DELETED TEXT BRACKETED] 32




	SB0238A.pdf
	WorkOrderNumber
	Drafter
	Date
	CSFOR
	LegislativeBody
	BillNumber
	LegislatureFull
	Session
	Sponsor
	Introduced
	Referred
	FundingInformation
	OriginalSponsor
	Title
	QuickMark

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



